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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 1:43 PM
To: Holly Myers; 'tbettinger@cantor.com'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gwenkorfus@gmai.com'; 

Kelly Bacon; 'Marc Kirkpatrick (mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net)'; 'Ginger Weiser 
(gweiser@encompasses.net)'; 'mwenger@talyst.com'

Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: Notice of Decision SP-07-00007 Wenger
Attachments: SP-07-00007 Wenger Conditional Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Holly Myers Delivered: 6/27/2016 1:43 PM

'tbettinger@cantor.com'

'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'

'gwenkorfus@gmai.com'

Kelly Bacon Delivered: 6/27/2016 1:43 PM

'Marc Kirkpatrick (mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net)'

'Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)'

'mwenger@talyst.com'

Doc Hansen Delivered: 6/27/2016 1:43 PM

SP-07-00007 Wenger On Line File (Off County Network) 
SP-07-00007 Wenger T Drive File (On County Network) 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services had issued a decision for the above application (attached). 
Use the hyperlinks above for additional information and documentation. Feel free to contact me regarding 
information or questions. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
GIS Technician/Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 


